## Hilltown Township Supervisors Meeting

March 21, 1977

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Feryl Spanninger. The treasurer's report was read by Mrs. Gutekunst and approved by Vincent Pischl and seconded by Dale Hartshorne. The bills as presented were approved for payment as soon as funds are available by Vincent Pischl and seconded by Dale Hartshorne.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and aprroved by Vincent Pischl and seconded by Dale Hartshorne with the following comments. Fourth word in third parpagraph should be changed to meetings instead of interests.

The bids were then awarded based on the figures submitted and after review by the people involved in each case. Neely Ford of Ottsville was awarded the contract for a 1977 Police Vehicle with a low bid of \$4140.56, H. & K. Materials of Chalfont was awarded the constract for stone with a low bid of \$70,690.30, Loder & Sharp was awarded the oil bid with the only bid of \$93,670.00 No bids were received for fuel oil and gasoline for the trucks and cars. A contract will be forwarded to Farm & Home Oil Co. who have been our supplier.

Mr. Spanninger read a letter from Mr. Grabowksi re the financing of the sewer project. Initial funds are expected to be received by the sewer authority by the end of June so the supervisors were requested in the letter to asked the bank to defer payment of any interest payments until July. Mrs. Gutekunst is to contact the bank and write a letter to Mr. Howard Gehman with a copy of Mr. Grabowski's letter enclosed.

Mr. Hartshorne reported that a 2 drawer legal size filing cabinet which was in his possession is now in the possession of Mr. Spanninger.

Mr. Granville Moyer of Hayhouse Road and Rickert Road was at the meeting and reported that about four years ago he had a chlorination system put on his water system because his water was polluted. He had been reading in the paper about the problem with the polluted wells due to the Horn Quarry and thought possibly his could have been caused by the same source. Request will be made to the Board of Health to have Mr. Moyer's well tested.

We received a letter about population projection to the year 2,000. We ask for imput from the Planning Commission and the consensus of opinion was that a figure of approximately 13,500 would be a truer picture that what the county had projected. Mrs. Gutekunst will write them and advise.

A resolution was signed and adopted setting the application fee for a site development plan at \$100.00 and the applicant has to agree to be responsible for and obliged to pay all legal and engineering fees above original application fee. Mrs. Gutekunst is to make copies of this resolution and forward to all known surveyers and architects who usually submit plans to us.

Complaint was received about the drainage from the Centennial Ridge Complex. This will be made part of the road insepction on April 16th at 9 A.M.

Letter received from Mrs. Gerald Schubert regarding stray dogs in the township. Will give to Chief Boose to read.

Mr. William Doemler has been complaining about a drainage problem and Mr. Heidrich checked out same and found he is getting these problems from the property of Wilmer Rosenberger. Gutekunst is to write Mr. Rosenberger a letter asking him to correct this situation.

Mrs. Gutekunst is to write to Penn Dot about warning signs on Hilltown Pike as you approach the bad curve at Broad St.

Mr. Spanninger on behalf of the supervisors thanked Dale for his service to the township, wished him well, and noted

that he will be missed by all. Mr. Hartshorne has moved out of the township, effective March 31, 1977.

The next meeting will he held on April 11, 1977.
Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Dorothy A.Gutekunst Dorothy A.Gutekunst Secretary-Treasurer